
 

 

EDMONTON FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY LEAGUES 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING PACKAGE 

DATE:  Thursday, February 08, 2018 

DINNER:   5:00 PM / MEETING 6:00 PM 

LOCATION:  EFCL Office,  7103—105 Street 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 2 

 

February 2018 

  

08 EFCL Board Meeting 

22 Winter General Meeting 

28 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

April 2018 

  

07 Urban Poling Workshop 

12 EFCL Board Meeting 

25 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

28 Great Neighbour Race 

March 2018 

 
 

03/04 Leadership Workshop 

08 EFCL Board Meeting 

24 Engaging Volunteers Workshop 

28 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

  



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 3 

 

  Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues 

  Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

EFCL Office:  7103—105 Street  

Thursday, February 08,  2018,  Dinner 5:00 PM / Meeting 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

Item 1.0 

 
 
1.0 Call To Order  
 
2.0  Agenda Review (6:00 PM) (pg. 3) 
                
3.0 Approval of Board Meeting Minutes (6:05 PM) 
 3.1 January 11, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes pgs. 4-8) 
   
4.0  Presentations / Urgent Matters (6:10 PM) 
  4.1 Foster Park Brokers 
   
5.0 Decision/Discussion Items  (6:40 PM) 
 5.1 Resignation of District C Director (pg. 9) 
 5.2 Chair Appointment, 100th Anniversary Project Steering Committee (pg. 10) 
 5.3 Chair Appointment, EFCL Planning Committee (pg. 11) 
 5.4 Human Resource Committee (pg. 12) 
 5.5 December Financial Statement  (pgs. 13-15) 
 
6.0 News From The City Of Edmonton 
 6.1 News From The City Of Edmonton (7:20 PM) (pgs. 16-18) 
 
 
—————————–———————Break 7:30 PM—7:40 PM————————————————————- 
 
  
7.0 Exemptions  
  
8.0 Staff Reports (7:50 PM)  
 8.1 Executive Director’s Report (pgs. 19-20) 
      
9.0 Work In Progress (pgs. 21-22) 
 
10.0 District Updates/Feedback 
 
11.0 Private Matters 
 
12.0 Next Meeting/Announcements 

12.1 Thursday,  March 08, 2018 
 
13.0 Adjournment  
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 4 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   February 08, 2018 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   3.1 –  January 11, 2018 Draft Board Meeting Minutes 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Debra Jakubec, Executive Director 

3.0 Approval of Minutes 

Item 3.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 5 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 6 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 7 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 8 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 9 

 

Background: 
 
Jacquie Brown joined the Board of Directors as District C Representative in November of 2016.  She is 
unable to complete her term and sent in a resignation letter on January 29, 2018.  We wish Jacquie well! 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Resolved that the EFCL Board of Directors formally accept Jacquie Brown’s resignation.   

 MEETING DATE :   February 08, 2018 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   5.1 –  Resignation of District C Director 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Debra Jakubec, Executive Director 

5.0 Decision/Discussion Items 

Item 5.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 10 

 

MEETING DATE :   February 08, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.2 – Chair Appointment, 100th Anniversary Project Steering Committee 
 

PREPARED BY:    Debra Jakubec,  Executive Director  

Item 5.2 

 
 
 
Background: 
 
The 100th Anniversary Project Steering Committee met on January 31, 2018. At this meeting, the cur-
rent Chair of the committee, Lindsay Smith, spoke about the need for a revitalization of the project. Part 
of this should be a change of the Chair for the committee. Lindsay stepped down as Chair of the commit-
tee and Allan Bolstad was nominated as new Chair of the committee. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Resolved that the EFCL Board of Directors appoint Allan Bolstad as the Chair of the 100th Anniversary 
Project Steering Committee. 
 

 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 11 

 

MEETING DATE :   February 08, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.3 – Chair Appointment, EFCL Planning Committee  
 

PREPARED BY:    Debra Jakubec,  Executive Director  

Item 5.3 

 
 
 
Background: 
 
Jason Watt has decided to step away from the position of Chair of the EFCL Planning Committee. Ann 
Parker was nominated for the position and agreed.  She was elected unanimously.  
 
Recommendation: 
 
Resolved that the EFCL Board of Directors appoint Ann Parker as Chair of the EFCL Planning Committee.   



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 12 

 

MEETING DATE :   February 08, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.4 – Human Resource Committee  
 

PREPARED BY:    Debra Jakubec,  Executive Director  

Item 5.4 

 
Background: 
 
In previous meetings, the Board of Directors has discussed creating a Human Resource Committee.  Sev-
eral board members agreed to meet and develop a Terms of Reference for the Committee.  If the Terms 
of Reference are available, the Board of Directors will review.   
 
Motions may include: initial membership of the committee, designation of first Chair, approval and dis-
cussion of a budget and approval of the Terms of Reference, if presented, with sufficient notice to the 
board.   
 
Our current bylaws (the 2004 bylaws) and our 2017 pending revised bylaws, state that recruiting, super-
vising, monitoring or releasing the Executive Director are the responsibility of the Executive Committee.  
The best way to align this with our bylaws is for the Human Resource Committee be a Sub Committee of 
the Executive Committee.   
 

Recommendation: 
 
That the EFCL Board of Directors create a Human Resource Committee. 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 13 

 

MEETING DATE :   February 08, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.5 – December Financial Statements 
 

PREPARED BY:    Debra Jakubec,  Executive Director  / Jennifer Allen, Finance 

Item 5.5 

 
 

Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues 
Statement of Cash Flows 

 
To Be Included In Final Agenda Package 

PDF Attached 



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 14 

 

Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues 
Financial Report Summary 

 
 

To Be Included In Final Agenda Package 
PDF Attached 



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 15 

 

Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues 
Balance Sheet 

 
To Be Included In Final Agenda Package 

PDF Attached 



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 16 

 

          
News From The City Of Edmonton 

EFCL Board Meeting, February 08, 2018 
 
  

 
 
 

 
 
Playground Zone Update 
 
As of January 22, 30 km/h playground zone signs have gone up at 161 standalone playgrounds and 75 
school zones have also been converted into playground zones. Installation of playground zone signs at 
schools will continue through the winter months, weather permitting, and should be complete before spring. 
Playground zones are in effect every day from 7:30 am to 9:00 pm (07:30-21:00). Vision Zero, Edmonton’s 
long-term goal, is zero traffic fatalities and serious injuries. 
 
For more information: edmonton.ca/visionzero 
 
Abundant Community Edmonton (ACE) 
 
ACE is a citizen centred community building approach supported by the City of Edmonton’s Neighbourhood 
Services Section.  The ACE framework encourages and enables citizens to increase neighbourliness where 
they live. 
 
Leadership of ACE can come from anywhere in the neighbourhood. An individual citizen, small group of citi-
zens or a neighbourhood organization can be the spark that ignites ACE in the neighbourhood. Typically, the 
Community League plays a key role in supporting, endorsing, and coordinating the initiative. Block Connect-
ors initiate conversations with their neighbours to talk about their vision for their neighbourhood, mutual in-
terests and activities, and the skills, abilities and experiences they would like to share with their neighbour-
hoods and the neighbourhood as a whole. 
 
The City hosts monthly ACE gatherings for citizens to share their experiences, successes and challenges. The 
January gathering was attended by over 15 citizens working with their Community Leagues to nurture ACE in 
their communities. The next gathering takes place on Saturday, February 10 from 9:30 am - 12:30 pm at 
Commonwealth Community Recreation Centre (Green and Gold Room). 
 
If you have any questions about starting an ACE initiative in your community, please contact your Neighbour-
hood Resource Coordinator or Revitalization Coordinator. You can also contact the City at abundantcommuni-
ty@edmonton.ca. 
 
 
 
 

THE WAY WE LIVE: Improve Edmonton’s Livability 

 MEETING DATE :   February 08, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   6.1 – News From The City Of Edmonton 
 

PREPARED BY:   Marlene Kankkunen,  Office of Great Neighbourhoods 

6.0 NEWS FROM THE CITY OF EDMONTON 

Item 6.1 

http://edmonton.ca/visionzero
mailto:abundantcommunity@edmonton.ca
mailto:abundantcommunity@edmonton.ca


EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 17 

 

Call for nominations for the 2018 Mayor’s Awards 
 
The City of Edmonton’s Accessibility Advisory Committee is accepting nominations for the 2018 Mayor’s 
Awards. Nominate a deserving individual, organization or business that uses creative methods to ensure the 
inclusion and dignity of persons with disabilities in Edmonton.  
 
Six award categories recognize the commitments that Edmontonians have made to enhancing the quality of 
life for all persons in our city. Award categories include: 
 
• Outstanding Service 
• Accessible Homes and Buildings 
• Employers 
• Ewen Nelson Self-Advocacy Award 
• Restaurant & Bar 
• Youth 
 
The deadline for nominations is Friday, March 9, 2018. 
 
The awards ceremony will be held during National Access Awareness Week on the evening of Thursday, May 
31 at City Hall. 
 
For more information: edmonton.ca/mayorsawards 
 
Brighten our winter city with Front Yards in Bloom: Winterscapes 
 
Edmontonians are invited to celebrate the winter season by creating a wintry display in their front yard or 
any public space as part of the City’s fifth annual Front Yards in Bloom: Winterscapes. 
 
Participate by filling out the nomination form and submitting a photo of your own or someone else’s winter-
scape. Build a snowy masterpiece in your front yard, at your community hall or at a nearby school using 
snow, ice, lights, and ornaments. Individuals, families and teams are all welcome to participate, so get start-
ed today! 
 
Visit edmonton.ca/winterscapes for information about the award categories, inspirational photos and a list of 
cool prizes you can win. At the end of the season, photos will be posted on the City of Edmonton’s Facebook 
page for voting. The winterscape with the most votes in each category will move onto the final round of 
judging from the program partners. 
 
Entries and nominations are accepted until February 25.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/recognition_awards/mayors-awards.aspx
http://coewebapps.edmonton.ca/winterscapes/
https://www.edmonton.ca/programs_services/landscaping_gardening/winterscapes.aspx?utm_source=virtualaddress&utm_campaign=Winterscapes


EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 18 

 

 

 
 

 
 
• Link to Council and Committee Schedules, Agendas & Minutes 
 
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/council-committee-meetings.aspx 
 
• Link to schedule of upcoming Council reports 
 
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/documents/meetings/PublicItemsDueJuly17.pdf 

Upcoming Meetings, Events and Activities 

Feb 9-19 Silver Skate Festival - William Hawrelak Park 

Feb 10 Abundant Community Edmonton - Neighbourhood Connector and Block Connector Gathering, 

9:30 am - 12:30, Commonwealth Community Recreation Centre (Green and Gold Room) 

Join City staff and ACE Consultant Howard Lawrence for coffee and discussion! 

Feb 21 Taking Asset-Based Community Development (ABCD) to Every Neighbourhood                
(2:00 - 3:00 p.m. EST) 

Join Howard Lawrence (Abundant Community Edmonton, contractor), Karen Wilk (Laurier 
Community League) and Chantile Shannon (City of Edmonton, Neighbourhood Services) to 

learn about Abundant Community Edmonton (ACE) and the experiences implementing Asset 
Based Community Development (ABCD) in neighbourhoods throughout the city. 

 
This webinar is part of a series on how to take ABCD from theory to practice. The webinar on 

January 24, 2018, Asset-Based Community Development: Lessons From Across the World, 
features Cormac Russell, a leading trainer in ABCD around the globe. Mr. Russell has connect-
ed with the City of Edmonton about ACE and how the City and community partners, particular-

ly Community Leagues are working our magic in Edmonton neighbourhoods. 

Feb. 21 Reports at Community and Public Services Committee: 

• Neighbourhood Revitalization 

• Analytics of Infractions of Snow and Ice Bylaw Regulations in Relation to Neighbourhood 

Renewal Programs 

• Free Access to Outdoor Pools 

• Cannabis Legalization - City Bylaw Regulation - Update on Potential Costs 

• Potential Amendments to Bylaw 2202 - Sponsorship Recognition on Signage 

Feb 28th - 

March 2 

Collective Impact 3.0 

Three-day intensive workshop for practitioners in early stage, mid stage and later stage com-

munity change work. This workshop will explore the latest in the practice of collective impact 

March 14 Public Washroom Report scheduled for Council 

Q1 2018 Update on Central McDougal/Queen Mary Park Revitalization Report to Council 

Q1 2018 Community Project Process Report CR_5330 to Council (Report on the process for community 

April 4 Rollie Miles Athletic Field District Park Report scheduled for Council 

https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/council-committee-meetings.aspx
https://www.edmonton.ca/city_government/documents/meetings/PublicItemsDueJuly17.pdf
https://events.tamarackcommunity.ca/webinar-taking-asset-based-community-development-every-neighbourhood
https://events.tamarackcommunity.ca/webinar-asset-based-community-development-lessons-across-world
http://events.tamarackcommunity.ca/ci-3.0?utm_campaign=Event%20Listing&utm_source=hs_email&utm_medium=email&utm_content=60349430&_hsenc=p2ANqtz-8SZVXidVRXnth0vwVmYNvlVd3Tz_9n0mTt_VhGbKLmR1_i0VRKW6W_xIr2u7r83BRkQD4mK6Qt5bsOAKjouj6Fuklt1w&_hsmi=60349430


EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 19 

 

 

 
Board Development Workshop 
 
Alberta Culture will be sending a questionnaire to each board member to help them design the content of our 
workshop which will be held May 3 and 4, 2018.  On Friday, May 3rd, we will meet from 7 to 10 PM, starting 
with dinner from 6:30 to 7 PM.  On Saturday, May 4th,  we will meet from 9:00 AM to 4:00 PM,  with lunch 
provided.  
 
Kandis from Alberta Culture will be sending the questionnaire for board members to complete on February 9, 
2018 and this will be due on February 23, 2018.  It will be an interesting and informative day!  
 
Strategic Plan Update 
 
We have been pulling together information to provide an update on our progress aligned with the Strategic 
Plan and are about 50% complete with our review.  The final document will be ready and distributed to the 
board by February 23rd to provide sufficient review time before the March 8, 2018 board meeting.   
 
Bylaw Information 
 
Masood posed some questions regarding our current 2004 bylaws.  Following the 2004 bylaws is not too 
drastic or onerous for regular board operations until our new bylaws are approved.  The new bylaws were 
resent by courier to Alberta Registries in early January and we have confirmed receipt of the bylaws. It takes 
registries time to review and approve that the bylaws are compliant with the Societies Act .  Currently the 
backlog is 4 months, so we should hear back by early May. Regarding whether the Society must function un-
der the current 2004 bylaws, the short answer is yes.  Bylaws are not in force until they are approved by the 
membership AND by Registries.  Registries will review them and check that the bylaws are compliant with the 
Societies Act. 
 
Some impacts are that: 
 
• Nominations for District Representatives need to be submitted in writing 10 days in advance of the elec-

tion.  No advance notice required under the new bylaws. 
• District meetings need to be held at least 2 times per year, rather the once per year as identified the new 

bylaws. 
• Quorum at a General Meeting is 10%, rather than 20% in the newer version of the bylaws. 
• A series of Director positions exists in the 2004 bylaws (City Relationship, Communications, Community 

League Resources, Parkland and Facilities, Special Projects, Sports, Funding, Volunteer Management). We 
recommend that these positions be left vacant until the new bylaws are adopted as we don’t have 
enough board members and these issues are now managed in operations.   

• Electronic voting is not allowed for the board. 
• The board cannot remove its own members.  The newer version allows this if a member misses 3 or 

more meetings without reasonable explanation. 
 
 
 

 MEETING DATE :    February 08, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   8.1 –  Executive Director’s Report 
 

PRESENTED BY:   Debra Jakubec,  Executive Director 

8.0 STAFF REPORTS 

Item 8.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 20 

 

 
Annual Financial Planning Cycle 
 
As requested at the last meeting, a chart demonstrating our planning cycle is below.   
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ANNUAL FINANCIAL PLANNING CYCLE 
  

June – July Develop budget 

September Approval of budget by board for review by the membership 

October Approval of budget by membership 

November Confirm programming budgets with Leadership Team 

December – January 
  

Close up previous year’s books 

January Begin preparations for year-end and audit 

February 
  

Discuss potential surplus at February board meetings 
Audit at end of February 

March Audit completed by auditor by the end of March 

April Audited statements presented to board 

May Statements accepted by membership at the AGM 

June Cycle begins again 



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 21 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   February 08, 2018 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   9.1 – EFCL Work in Progress 
 

PREPARED BY:   Debra Jakubec, Executive Director  

9.0 WORK IN PROGRESS 

Item 9.1 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2016/10/13 9.1 Executive Director’s Report—Malmo-Lansdowne District 
Change Request 
With L. Smith retiring from the Board, D. Jakubec advised she would 

ask J. Booth to follow-up on the status of the Malmo-Lansdowne District 
change request.   

 

2017/01/12 9.0 Sub-dividing Community Leagues 

The EFCL to work with the City to set up some processes regarding how 
to subdivide an existing community league.   (There are  processes in 

place for boundary changes, but not for the creation of new leagues 
from within old ones.)  

In Process 

2017/03/09 5.1 Finance Committee Draft Terms of Reference 

R. Hoyle to forward a draft TOR that she recently helped to develop for 

another committee.  D. Jakubec will email a “doodle poll” to determine 

the first Committee meeting date/time.  

In Process 

2017/04/13 3.4 Community Gardens 

Guide to be edited, posted on the EFCL website, as well as hard copies 

made available for community leagues.  

In Process 

2017/09/14 5.4 July Financial Statement 

D. Jakubec to speak with the EFCL’s finance person to revise the format 

of the quarterly financial statement for the Board to review.   

In Process 

2017/09/14 5.8 Charitable Application 

That the EFCL Board approve proceeding with the EFCL’s applica-

tion for charitable status.  

Completed 

2017/09/14 6.2 Rollie Miles Park 

C. Shannon to inquire regarding the EFCL fundraising toward its 

new office space requirements.  

In Process 

2017/09/14 11.0 District Updates/Feedback 

C. Shannon to investigate that status of the proposed legislation 
preventing schools from sitting empty schools forcing them to 
become derelict and leading to their closure.   She will forward a 
study about how civic design impacts population health.   

 

2017/11/09 5.2 Indigenous Acknowledgement At Meetings 
D. Jakubec to see if lawyer Lorne Ternes is available to speak at 
an EFCL Board meeting regarding Treaty 6.  

In Process 



EFCL Board Meeting Package February 08, 2018 22 

 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2017/11/09 5.6 Human Resource Policy Review and Approval 
Add this item to January agenda.  Board Members to review the 
draft revised EFCL HR Policy document in preparation for the Jan-
uary 2018 Board meeting.   D. Jakubec to email a version of the 
draft HR Policy document clearly showing what the old policy 
was, and what the proposed changes are.  

In Process 

2017/12/14 2.0 Social Enterprise Fund (SEF) 
Motion to outline and summarize the Social Enterprise Fund infor-

mation and the data compiled to date should the board decide to 

utilize borrowing from the Social Enterprise Fund at a future date. 

That the updated feedback from Allan Bolstad be sent to all 

board members by Gavin Martinson.  

Completed 

2018/01/11 4.1 Strathearn Community League 

• D. Jakubec to forward the full package of materials sent by 

Strathearn to the EFCL as well as the background information 

on the similar decision made for McKernan in 2015 

• D. Jakubec to prepare a recommendation to the Board re-

garding Strathearn Community League’s request. 

 

2018/01/11 5.4 SWEMSA and Membership 

D Jakubec will contact EMSA and SWEMSA to confirm that they 

are requiring Community League membership for registration. 

 

2018/01/11 5.5 Board Development Workshop 

D Jakubec to send a poll for Board Member availability.  

 

2018/01/11 5.7 Strategic Planning  

• D. Jakubec to provide a written update to the Board on the 

progress on the current strategic plan. 

• D. Jakubec to confirm if the city needs a strategic plan as part 

of the 2019-2022 budget submission. 

• Strategic Plan is to be posted to the website as part of the 

website review that is in progress. 

 


